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United Nuclear Corporation
Recovery Operations
ATTN: |:r. C. E. Bowers

General Manager
One Narragansett Trail
Wood River Junction, Rhode Island

02894-

Gentlemen:

As part of an on-going effort to broaden the revi 2a capabilities of
our licensing staff, I have assigned your case, effect:ve July 9, to
Ar Charles Emei gh. Mr. Emeigh has now received your care file, and will
be contacting you soon to arrange a visip to your facility.
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JahesG.Partlow, Chief
Material Control & Accountabili ty

[icensing Branch
Division of Safeguards
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